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COURT OF APPEAL,
DecemBER 30TH, 1910.
BEARDMORE v. CITY OF TORONTO.

A ppeal—Privy Council—Application to Allow Security—dJuris-
diction—DMatter in Controversy—10 Edw. VII. ch. 24.

Application on behalf of the plaintiff for the allowance by
the Court of the security required to be given in the case of an
appeal from a judgment of the Court of Appeal to His Majesty
in his Privy Council, as provided by the Act 10 Edw. VII. ch. 24.

The application was heard by Moss, C.J.0., Garrow, Mac-
LAREN, MEREDITH, and MAGEE, JJ.A.,

E. F. B. Johnston, K.C., and J. S. Lundy, for the plaintiff.

H. L. Drayton, K.C., and H. Howitt, for the defendants.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by Moss, C.J.0.:—
The decision from which the appeal is proposed to be taken is
reported 21 O.L.R. 505. It is there pointed out that the case
had narrowed down to the discussion of the question of the
legislative competency of the legislature of the province to enact
in whole or in part certain specified Acts.

The nature of the case, and the questions raised undoubtedly
bring it within the class of cases in which, not infrequently, the
Judicial Committee of the Privy Council have considered it
Just and proper to advise His Majesty to grant leave to appeal.

But the granting or refusing of leave to appeal rests entirely
with the Judicial Committee.

The Aect under which this application is made does not con-
fer on this Court the power to deal with an application for leave
to appeal. The power is to allow the security required to be
given by the appellant where the case is one which comes within
the classes specified in sec. 2 of the Act. And the sole question
here is whether this is such a case.

YOL, Il O.W.N NO, 1621+
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It does not seem possible fairly to distinguish it from cases
already decided by this Court; City of Toronto v. Toronto Elee-
tric Co., 11 O.L.R. 310; Canadian Pacific R.W. Co. v. City of
Toronto, 19 O.L.R. 661. These decisions were under the R.S.0.
1897 ch. 48, of which the present Act is a re-enactment. and are
really decisive of the question now before us.

The application must be refused.

—_—

DecemBeEr 30TH, 1910,

Re CITY OF OTTAWA AND TOWNSHIP OF NEPEAN.

Municipal Corporations—Annexation of Part of Township lo
City—Valuation of Assets and Liabilities—Bridges—
“Property and Assets”’—Municipal Act, 1903, sec. 58 (1)—
Arbitration and Award.

Appeal by the Corporation of the Township of Nepean from
the order of Larcurorp, J., ante 49.

The appeal was heard by Moss, C.J.0., GArrow, MACLAREN,
MerepiTH, and MaGeg, JJ.A.

W. Greene, for the appellants.

W. N. Ferguson, K.C., for the city corporation, the respond-
ents,

MacLAReN, J.A.:—Certain portions of the township of
Nepean adjoining the city of Ottawa were annexed to that eity,
and arbitrators were appointed under sec. 50 of the Municipal
Act, 1903, to determine what portion of the debts of the town.
ship the city should pay, and what was the value of the in-
terest which the added territory had in the ‘‘property and
assets’’ of the township, and which should be paid by the town.
ship to the city.

Neither party appealed from that part of the award which
determined the amount of the township debts to be paid by the
city. As to that part of the award which determined *‘the
value of the interest which the added territory had in the
property and assets of the township’ the township appealed
against an item of $1,642.91 allowed as the interest of the
added territory in certain bridges situated in the remaining
part of the township. The assessed value of the added terri.

.
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tory was approximately one-seventh of the whole township,
and the arbitrators based their award as to the debts and as to
the assets upon this ratio.

The appeal was heard by Latchford, J., and dismissed,
and leave was given to appeal to this Court.

The question to be decided is, are these bridges ‘‘property
and assets of the township,’”” within the meaning of sec. 58 of
the Municipal Act, for which the township should pay to the
eity approximately one-seventh of their value as the_interest
of the added territory in them?

I find myself, with great respect, unable to agree with the
eonclusion of the arbitrators on this point, or the reasoning
or conclusion of the Judge who heard the appeal.

It is quite true that these bridges were erected and paid
for by the township, and may be said to be township property,
but I do not think they are properly described as assets of
the township. The word ‘‘assets’’ is suggestive of a liquidation,
and is usually opposed to liabilities, and ordinarily refers to
such as may be available for meeting the liabilities, although
not always restricted to these. These bridges are presumably
ereeted upon and form a part of highways of which the soil
and frechold are vested in His Majesty under see. 599 of the
Municipal Act, the municipal council of the township having
Jurisdiction over them under sec. 600. They -are precisely
on the same footing as the culverts, roadbed, etc., of the
highway. The moneys laid out for these purposes are devoted
and dedicated to the public, and after the annexation in ques-
tion, the inhabitants of the added territory are as fully entitled
to the use and advantage of these bridges as they were be-
fore, and all the inhabitants of the city of Ottawa and the
general public may use them just as freely as those who be-
long to the remaining portion of the township of Nepean. The
only difference is, that upon the ratepayers in the remain-
ing portion of the township alone will fall for the future the
burden of the repair, maintenance, etc., of these bridges. So
far as the township as a corporation is concerned these bridges
may be considered as a liability rather than an asset.

If the legislature had intended that in a case like the pres-
ent the eity should be paid a pro rata share of the value of
such peculiar property as this, which I think cannot properly
be deseribed as assets of the township, it should have said so in
language that would be more fairly susceptible of such a mean-

ing.

R ———
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The allowance of $75 to the city on account of its costs
before the arbitrators should, as a consequence, be set aside.

The appeal should be allowed with costs both here and
below.

MerepiTH, J.A.:—In ceasing to be a part of the one muni-
cipality and becoming a part of the other, that portion of the
township acquired by the city took with it its rights and its
obligations as they existed at the time of the change; and, in
regard *to the bridge in question, its obligation was to pay
its share of the cost of it, as the arbitrators found and awarded ;
but its right respecting it was merely the right of its inhabi-
tants, in common with all His Majesty’s liege subjects, to use it
as a public. highway, a right which still continues. In putting
a money value upon it, in addition to that, as if it were a
piece of property at the disposal of the township, for its own
uses, they plainly erred.

In parting from the township, all that the severed portion
of it left with it, in this respect, was the obligation to keep
the bridge, as part of the highway, in repair; it left no prop-
erty rights of any money value. By the change, it became liable
to contribute to cost of the repairs of the city highways, and
was relieved from that obligation in regard to the township
highways. If there had been no change, it could never have
taken any benefit from the bridge in question, except the
common right of its inhabitants to travel over it; but would
have remained liable to pay its portion of the township debt in
respect of it, and its share of the cost of keeping it in repair.

To compel the township to pay $1,642.91 to the ecity in
respect of the bridge, plainly, would be to compel the pay-
ment of that sum for nothing, as a simple test will prove:
let the township convey absolutely to the city, not only one-
seventh of its interest in the bridge, but its whole interest, and
substitute the one for the other in respect of it, and what will
the city get, substantially?” Nothing but the obligation to
keep it in repair for the use of the publie, whose, substantially,
it is.

If it were right to award to the city any sum in respect of
this part of the highway, it was equally right to award some-
thing in respect of every other part of that highway and all
other highways in the remaining portion of the township, as
well as to award to the township a sum in respect of all parts
of highways passing under the control of the city with this
portion of the township.
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The highways are vested in the Crown for the use of the
public; they are vested in the municipalities for the purpose,
and to the extent, of enabling them to perform more effectually
their duties to keep them in. repair for the benefit of the pub-
lie.

The bridge was not the property or an asset of the township ;
on the contrary it constituted, and still continues to "constitute,
an obligation ; there was and is nothing like money, or money’s
worth, in it for them.

I would allow the appeal.

Moss, C.J.0. Garrow and Maceg, JJ.A., concurred.

——

DecemBER 30TH, 1910.

ONTARIO SEWER PIPE CO. v. MACDONALD.

Sale of Goods—Contract—Manufacture and Sale of Specific
Articles—Sale by Description—Implied Warranty—Fit-
ness for Purpose—Defects—Damages—Evidence.

Appeal by the plaintiffs from the judgment of Farcon-
privGe C.J.K.B., 1 O.W.N. 699, dismissing the action with costs
and allowing the defendants’ counterclaim for $1,141.14 with
costs,

The appeal was heard by Moss, C.J.0., GArrROW, )
MerepitH, and MaGee, JJ.A.

I. F. Hellmuth, K.C., and J, A. Macintosh, for the plaintiffs,

G. H. Kilmer, K.C., and J. A. McAndrew, for the defendants.

TACLAREN,

Garrow, J.A.:—The defendants were contractors for the
econstruction of the Walkerton and Lucknow Railway, and,
requiring for that purpose a quantity of tile suitable for cul-
verts in the railway, applied to the plaintiffs, who are manu-
facturers, to supply the same. ;

[The learned Judge set out part of the correspondence he-
tween the parties.]

Under the arrangement, whatever it was, a considerable
quantity of pipes was delivered in 1906 and paid for by the
defendants in full. The action was brought simply to recover
for the pipes delivered in the month of April, 1907, to the
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value of $774.26, an amount which the defendants do not dis-
pute. But they say they should not be called on to pay, and,
on the contrary, are entitled, in addition to a set-off equal to
the amount of the plaintiffs’ claim, to recover damages from
the plaintiffs because the pipes were, as the plaintiffs knew, in-
tended to be used and were used in the construction of the
railway, and, after being so used, proved defective and had to
be removed and replaced with other pipes, because the pipes
supplied by the plaintiffs were not properly vitrified and salt
glazed, which were defects not known to the defendants when
they accepted and used them and of a nature which could not
have been discovered by ordinary inspection.

The defendants succeeded before Falconbridge, C.J., who
held that, the plaintiffs being manufacturers and not mere
sellers, and knowing that the pipes were required for culverts,
the law will imply a warranty that they were fit for the pur-
pose; and that the pipes which broke and had to be replaced
did so because of some latent and intrinsic defect, not discover-
able by mere inspection.

It is clear, I think, that the sale was one by description. The
term that the pipes to be supplied were to be vitrified and salt
glazed applied both to the double strength and to the standard
pipe. And if, in the case of either, the article tendered did not
conform to the deseription, the purchasers were not bound to
accept delivery. But, the goods having been received and used
without objection, the defendants must now rely upon their
other rights, if any, in the nature of warranties, express or
implied.

Meller, J., in the well-known case of Jones v. Just, LLR. 3
Q.B. 197, formulated certain classifications of the numerous
cases upon the subject of implied warranties which have ever
since met with general approval. Those relating to the case of
goods supplied by a manufacturer or dealer, such as the plain-
tiffs in this action, are the third, fourth, and fifth, and are as
follows :—

“Thirdly, where a known, described, and defined article is
ordered of a manufacturer, although it is stated to be required
by the purchaser for a particular purpose, still, if the known,
deseribed, and defined thing be actually supplied, there is no
warranty that it shall answer the particular purpose intended
by the buyer.

“Fourthly, where a manufacturer or a dealer contracts to
supply an article which he manufactures or produces, or in
which he deals, to be applied to a particular purpose, so that
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the buyer necessarily trusts to the judgment or skill of the
manufacturer or dealer, there is in that case an implied war-
ranty that it shall be reasonably fit for the purpose to which it
is to be applied.

““Fifthly, where a manufacturer undertakes to supply goods
manufactured by himself or in which he deals, but which the
vendee has had no opportunity of inspecting, it is an implied
term in the contract that he shall supply a merchantable
article.”

The Imperial Sale of Goods Aect, 1893, subsequently passed,
apparently made some slight changes in the effect of these clas-
sifications or of some of them; but, as we have no similar legis-
lation in this province, they (the rules formulated by Meller,
J.) may still be safely relied on as correctly expressing the law
here, as they were similarly relied on in the highest Courts in
England before the statute: see Drummond v. Vanlngen, 12
App. Cas. 284, 291; Jones v. Padgett, 24 Q.B.D. 651.

And, upon the facts in evidence, it seems to me, this case
falls within the fourth, and perhaps to some extent the fifth,
of these classifications : see Randall v. Newson, 2 Q.B.D. 102.

It appears that there are a number of makers of similar
pipes, Canadian, American, and British; that, in a word, such
pipes are, like the goods in question in the two first-mentioned
eases, simply ordinary articles of commerce, and not ‘‘known,
deseribed, and defined articles,”” within the third classification,
such as, for instance, the articles in question in Chanter v.
Hopkins, 4 M. & W. 399.

In addition, to the warranties which, under these authori-
ties, may be implied, there is the further ‘warranty, contained
in the description itself, that the pipes were to be vitrified and
salt glazed (which must mean properly and sufficiently salt
glazed and vitrified) ; and this, upon the delivery and accept-
ance, ceased to be any longer a condition and assumed the char-
acter of a warranty, at least as to latent defects.

Under some or all of these warranties the defendants are,
I think, entitled to complain if the facts establish that the pipes
delivered were not in fact salt glazed or vitrified to such an
extent as they should have been to make them reasonably fit to
be used in the work for which the defendants, as the plaintiff's
knew, intended to use them.

But none of the warranties would, upon the evidence, in my
opinion, extend to fitness in point of thickness or strength,
proof of that, it is clear, the defendants alone were to Jjudge,
sinee they had the choice of selecting either the double strength
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or .the “standard’”” . . . and deliberately, and in no way in
reliance upen any representation made by the plaintiffs or by
any one on their behalf, selected the ‘‘standard’’ strength and
quality, in which class all the defective pipes appear to have
been.

There seems to be no dispute about the fact that, for some
cause or other, a number of the pipes broke down in place and
had to be removed and replaced. And there is no sufficient
reason for disagreeing with the finding of the learned Chief
Justice that this was not because they had not been properly
laid. It is not specifically found by the learned Chief Justice
what the latent defect upon which his judgment in favour of
the defendants proceeded, was; but, as all the evidence appears
to have been directed to the establishment of insufficient glazing
and vitrification as the real defect, it is not going too far to
assume that he referred to that. And, in my opinion, the evi-
dence sufficiently supports such a finding. . . . And there
is evidence, although this seems to be the least satisfactory por-
tion of the defendants’ case as established by the evidence, that
the insufficiency of the pipes should be attributed to the defect
in their manufacture, rather than to the use which was made of
them. Svious w

Upon the whole, I think the appeal fails, and should be dis-
missed with costs.

MerepiT, J.A., reached the same conclusion, for reasoas
stated in writing.

Moss, C.J.0., MacLAren and MAGeE, JJ.A., concurred.
]

DecemBer 30TH, 1910,

*REX v. FREJD.

Criminal Law—Conviction by Justices not Having Jurisdiction
~—Imprisonment under—Habeas Corpus—Certiorari in Aid
—Order Quashing Warrant of Commitment and Directing
Bringing of Prisoner before Justices for Preliminary Hear-
ing—Criminal Code, sec. 1120—Construction and Applica-
tion of.

Appeal by the defendant from an order of CrLute, J.
The defendant was apprehended on a charge of issuing a

*This case will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports,

o
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false cheque and brought before two Justices of the Peace at
Cochrane. He pleaded guilty before them, and they imposed
4 sentence of imprisonment in the Central Prison at Toronto.
The offence was an indictable one, and was not one of those
which two Justices are, under Part XVI. of the Criminal Code,
authorised to try. They should have held only a preliminary
inquiry, and sent the accused to the gaol of ,the distriet to
await trial until bailed. Being taken to the Central Prison, he
applied for and obtained a writ of habeas corpus and certiorari
in aid, and, on the papers being returned thereunder, moved for
his discharge. Crure, J., made an order quashing the warrant
of commitment to the Central Prison, but, instead of discharging
the defendant from custody, ordered that he be removed back
to Cochrane and brought before the two Justices for a pre-
liminary hearing upon the charge. Crutk, J., considered that
the case came within sec. 1120 of the Criminal Code, 1906
{formerly sec. 752 of the Criminal Code, 1892), now amended
by 7 & 8 Edw. VIIL ch. 18, sec. 14, and, as amended, provid-
ing that, whenever any prisoner in custody charged with an
indictable offence has taken proceedings before a Court or Judge
by way of certiorari, habeas corpus, or otherwise, to have the
legality of his imprisonment inquired into, such Judge or Court
may, with or without determining the question, make an order
for the further detention of the person accused, and direct the
Judge or Justice under whose warrant he is in custody, or any
other Judge or Justice, to take any proceedings, hear such
evidenee, or do such further act as, in the opinicn of the Court
or Judge, may best further the ends of justice.
The defendant appealed from the order.

The appeal was heard by Moss, C.J.0., GARROW, MACLAREN,
Mereoiti, and Macee, JJ.A.

A R. Hassard, for the defendant, contended that he was
not in custody charged with the offence, within the meaning of
see. 1120, but in custody under conviction for the offence.

J. R. Cartwright, K.C., for the Crown.

Macee, J.A., after setting out the facts as above, and
referring to Regina v. Randolph, 32 O.R. 212: Rex v. Morgan,
2 O.LR. 413, 3 O.L.R. 356; Rex v. Graf, 19 O.L.R. 238: Rex v.
Blueher (B.C.), 7 Can. Crim. Cas. 278; Rex v. Goldsherry
{Que.), 11 Can. Crim. Cas. 159—proceeded :—

The tendency of legislation is to prevent the ends of justice
being interfered with by reason of mistakes, and to ensure the

substantial carrying out of the law: and, indeed. the further-
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ance of these ends is the express object of sec. 1120. There is
no reason why a mistake in or after conviction for a erime
should not be remedied as well as one before—indeed, rather
the contrary. One would think that such a case as Rex v. Mor-
gan or Rex v. Graf would be just such as the legislature would
endeavour to cover. If there is nothing in principle against
it, are the words of this section wide enough to cover cases of
conviction, or is there anything to indicate that they were not
so intended? We gain little or no assistance from any of the
words in the section other than the words ‘‘charged’ and
““accused,”’ which are here challenged, although one’s attention
is drawn by the words ‘‘legality of his imprisonment’ and
““further detention of the person accused.”” But is a person any
the less ‘‘charged with’’ an offence or ‘‘accused’ of it be-
cause the charge or accusation has been established? . . |

[Reference to In re Hope, 7 N.Y. Crim. R. 406: People v.
Warden of the City Prison, 3 N.Y. 370; Dinkall v. Spiegel, 63
Conn. 441, 447; People v. Bauman, 3 N.Y. Crim. R. 454.]

I have referred to these cases as shewing that there is
nothing inherently excluding the idea of a proven charge from
a charge or an accusation. There is no reason in this partien-
lar section why the narrow meaning should be taken rather
than the ““fuller and more accurate sense’’ referred to by the
Supreme Court of Connecticut. The furtherance of the ends of
justice, implied as well as expressed to be the object of the
provision, call for its application as much after as before con-
vietion. The proceedings of certiorari and habeas corpus, in
which the power is given, may arise at either stage, and the
legislature has given no indication of an intention to limit the
words of a beneficial provision. I see no reason so to limit it
If, then, the section applies after a valid conviction, is it, as here
argued, less applicable after a wholly void conviction, made
without jurisdietion, and when the prisoner is not absolved fmni
heing tried for his offence, and there is nothing in which the
charge could be said to merge? The argument appears to he
stronger against such a conclusion. The section uses the words
‘““further detention,”’ but that does not necessarily mean Je.

tention in the same place, but detention in the custody of the
laws .

I would dismiss the appeal.

Moss, C.J.0., Garrow and MacrLareN, JJ.A., concurred

MerepiTH, J.A., in a written opinion, discussed the meanin
of sec. 1120, and expressed the view that the order in appe:;
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eould not be supported under it; but said that, quite apart
from that section, there was power to remand the prisoner so
that he might be dealt with according to law upon the charge
originally made against him; that the order should have been
one discharging him out of his present custody and providing
for his proper return to his former custody, so that the proceed-
ings which were properly begun against him might be properly
continued ; but, having regard to the nature of the charge against
him, as stated upon the argument, and to the very considerable
punishment he had already undergone, he might well have been
discharged simply, leaving it to the prosecutor, or the Crown, if
not yet satisfied, to take the usual steps for the apprehension and
prosecution of the prisoner anew. The learned Judge did not,
however, dissent from the order dismissing the appeal, though
less satisfied with it than if it were such as he had indicated.

DEcemBER 31sT, 1910,

VANCE v. GRAND TRUNK PACIFIC R.W. CO.

Railway—Collision Caused by Misconduct of Crew of Train—
Injury to and Death of Brakesman—Action by Widow—
Failure to Shew Negligence of Railway Company.

Appeal by the defendants from the judgment of LiATcHFORD,
J., at the trial, upon the findings of a jury, in favour of the plain-
tiff, the widow of David Vance, deceased, in an action brought
on behalf of herself and children to recover damages for his
death in a collision of trains upon the defendants’ line of railway,
by reason of the negligence of the defendants, as the plaintiff
alleged. ‘

The appeal was heard by Moss, C.J.0., Garrow, MACLAREN,
Meneorri, and MAGeE, JJ.A.

D. L. MeCarthy, K.C., for the defendants,

I. F. Hellmuth, K.C., for the plaintiff.

Merepita, J.A.:—The collision in which the plaintiff’s hus-
band was killed was caused by the concerted neglect of duty and
disobedience of orders of the whole crew of the train except the
fireman, MecMaster. Vance was one of the cerew, and the one to
whose neglect of duty, and disobedience of the working rules of
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the defendants, whose servant he was, the disaster is most directly
attributable; on duty he could and should have avoided the
collision ; and, in any case, could easily have saved himself.

After spending a half hour or so of their masters’ time in
amusing themselves at rifle shooting, these men—the conduector,
the engineer, the head brakesman, and Vance, who was the rear
brakesman—went into the caboose of the train and began clean-
ing their rifles. The conductor, after some slight demur on the
part of the engineer and to the knowledge of all the others, went
to the engine, and, taking the engineer’s place, ran the train back-
wards to a place called Crest and into some cars which this same
crew had a short time before moved out of a siding and placed
upon the main line and left there. Both brakesmen and
the engineer, disregarding their duties and the rules of
the company, remained in the caboose, Vance still cleaning
his rifle, instead of being stationed, and on the look-out,
at the rear of the train, as his duty was, and this too though the
train was being backed down at an excessive rate of speed, eon-
trolled by one who had no sort of right, nor the proper knowledge
and skill, to assume the engineer’s place and work. In this reck-
less and inexcusable state of affairs the collision took place, and
Vance was killed before he could escape from the train. The
other brakesman having happened to go to the door of the caboose,
almost immediately before the collision, saw the imminent danger,
and, having shouted his warning, escaped by jumping off the
train; but the warning was too late for Vance, who was inside
the caboose when it was given.

How it could have been thought possible that the plaintiff
could recover, in this action, in these circumstances, seems to me
extraordinary ; on the contrary, I cannot but think that, if justice
were done, these servants of the defendants should make good
all the loss which the defendants have sustained by reason of
such flagrant concerted misconduct.

I would allow the appeal and dismiss the action.

Garrow, J.A., gave reasons in writing for the same conelusion,

Moss, C.J.0., and MacrAreN, J.A., also concurred.

Mager, J.A., dissented, being in favour of granting a new
trial.

e (At
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DeceMBER 31sT, 1910.
*REX v. WISHART.

Criminal Law—Fugitive Offenders Act—Arrest of Person
Charged with Offence in another Part of His Majesty’s
Dominions—Warrant not Indorsed as Provided by sec. 8—
Committal of Accused to Await Return—Jurisdiction of
Police Magistrate—Secs. 9, 10, 11, 12, 29—Habeas Corpus—
Lawful Detention.

Appeal by the defendant from the order of MerepiTH,
C.J.C.P., in Chambers, ante 271, refusing, upon habeas corpus,
to discharge the defendant from custody upon a warrant issued
in Ireland, and not indorsed as required by sec. 8 of the Fugitive
Offenders Act, R.S.C. 1906 ch. 154,

The appeal was heard by Moss, C.J.0., Girrow, MACLAREN,
MerepiTH, and MAGEE, JJ.A.

W. T. J. O’Conner, for the defendant.

J. R. Cartwright, K.C., for the Crown.

Moss, C.J.0.:—This case is brought before us under the pro-
visions of R.S.0. 1897 ch. 83, see. 6, by way of appeal from an
order pronounced by the Chief Justice of the Common Pleas,
upon the return to a writ of habeas corpus, whereby the prisoner
was remanded to the custody of the gaoler of the City of
Toronto.

The prisoner had been apprehended and brought before George
T. Denison, Esquire, Police Magistrate for the city, under a pro-
visional warrant issued under R.S.C. 1906 ch. 154, known as the
Fugitive Offenders Act, and was by him committed to the com-
mon gaol to await his return to Ireland.

A warrant issued in Ireland for the apprehension of the
prisoner was produced before the Police Magistrate, but when
produced it was not indorsed by the Governor-General or a Judge
of the High Court in the manner provided by sec. 8 of the Act.

Upon the argument of the motion for the prisoner’s discharge
under the writ of habeas corpus, the learned Chief Justice in-
dorsed the warrant and ordered that the warrant of commitment
granted by the Police Magistrate be confirmed.

The main question raised upon the appeal is, whether the
Police Magistrafe could proceed finally to deal with the case and

*This case will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports.
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commit the prisoner under sec. 12 of the Act, notwithstanding
that the warrant issued in Ireland was not indorsed in the man-
ner directed by sec. 8.

I confess to having been strongly impressed with the argument
that the words ‘‘indorsed warrant,’’ which occur in sec. 12, were
used only for the purpose of distinguishing between a warrant
issued outside of Canada and a provisional warrant issued within
Canada, and that, provided the person was duly apprehended
under the latter, and that the warrant issued outside of Canada
was duly authenticated in the manner preseribed by sec. 29, the
Magistrate was authorised to proceed, and, if satisfied with the
other proofs, commit the prisoner.

But, upon further consideration, 1 have reached the coneln-
sion that the requisition for the indorsement of the warrant was
enacted with an object beyond that of merely rendering it avail-
able for the apprehension of the accused person without any
other warrant.

Under see. %, the Governor-General or a Judge is only to in-
dorse the warrant when he is satisfied that it was issued to some
person having lawful authority to issue it. This requirement
furnishes a protection to an accused person against frivolous or
vexatious proceedings. A somewhat similar protection is afforded
to the accused when apprchmulod under a ])!‘()\l\l()ll.ll warrant.
By see. 10, a magistrate issuing such a warrant is required to
send a report of the issue, together with the information or a
certified copy, to the Governor-General, who may, if he thinks fit,
discharge the person apprehended under such warrant.

Apparently a provisional warrant may be issued either be-
fore or after the indorsement of the warrant issued out-
side of Canada: but sec. 14 makes it plain that a magistrate before
whom a person apprehended under a provisional warrant is
brought cannot immediately proceed with an investigation. He
can only remand from time to time pending the production of
an indorsed warrant. The production of a warrant indorsed by
the Governor-General or a Judge is prima facie what is meant
by this section. It seems plainly to be intended as the authority
to the magistrate to enter upon the investigation. He is then in
a position to enter upon the inquiry, under sec. 12, whether
the indorsed warrant is duly authenticated, and whether the
evidence is such as to satisfy him that a case is shewn for com-
mitting the fugitive to prison to await his return to that part of
[is Majesty’s dominions from which the warrant issued. I can
come to no other conclusion than that the expression “‘indorsed
warrant,”’ oceurring, as it does, so frequently in the Act, has
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some greater significance than as a mere term of distinction be-
tween it and another warrant. If it is so called merely for the
purpose of distinguishing it from a provisional warrant, then,
unless it is desired to apprehend by virtue of it under sec. 8 or
to obtain a search warrant by virtue of it under see. 19, no in-
dorsement by the Governor-General or a Judge is needed. If so,
there seems to be no occasion for speaking of it as an indorsed
warrant when directing what the magistrate shall do under secs.
12 and 14.

It can scarcely be that, if it was intended to constitute a
warrant without indorsement a sufficient authority to the magis-
trate to proceed, some other expression more directly suggestive
of that intention would not have been used.

At all events it appears to me that it is safer, in dealing with
a matter involving restraint of liberty, to adhere to the primary
meaning of the language used, in the absence of context mani-
festly ecntrolling it and pointing clearly to a different meaning.

I think, therefore, that the prisoner was entitled to be dis-
charged under the writ of habeas corpus.

Having regard to the nature of the case and the circumstances
under which it comes before us, I do not think we should impose
any restraint upon the prisoner’s right to the order to which
it 15 now held he was entitled.

We need not concern ourselves with the question of the ex-
tent to which it may prove to be of advantage to him.

MacrareNn and Macgee, JJ.A., agreed in the result, for
reasons stated by each in writing.

Garrow, J.A., also concurred.

Mereorri, J.A., dissented, for reasons stated in writing.

DEecEMBER 31871, 1910.
*REX v. SAM SING.
Criminal Law—Carnal Knowledge of Young Girl by Prisoner on

his own Premises—Act of Commission—Application of sec.
217 of the Criminal Code.

Case stated by the Judge of the County Court of Carleton, by
whom the defendant was convicted under sec. 217 of the Criminal
('ode for having a girl on his premises for immoral purposes.

*This ease will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports.
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The case was heard by Moss, C.J.0., GArrow, MACLAREN,
MEeREDITH, and MAGEE, JJ.A.
~ G. F. Henderson, K.C., for the prisoner.

J. R. Cartwright, K.C., and E. Bayly, K.C., for the Crown.

MegrepITH, J.A.:—The case was not one of permitting, but
was one of committing, the defilement of a girl on the premises
of the prisoner,

Section 217 of the Criminal Code, under which the accusation
was made and the conviction was had, relates only to persons who
induce or knowingly suffer girls under 18 years to resort to or be
upon their premises for the purpose of being unlawfully and ear-
nally know by any man, whether such carnal knowledge is in-
tended to be with any particular man or generally : all of which
seems to me to be inapplicable to fornication with the householder
on his own premises; to be applicable to cases of permission, not
commission ; a view which accords with the marginal note of the
enactment in question, and also with that of the Imperial enact-
ment from which it is taken, 48 & 49 Viet. ch. 69, see. 6—** House-
holder, ete., permitting defilement of young girl on his premises;’”
see also see. 220 of the Criminal Code.

If this be not so, the enactment is very far-reaching in its
effect; it covers cases in which, hitherto, it has been generally
thought that a civil action only would lie, as well as cases to
which, it has also hitherto been generally thought, neither the
civil nor the eriminal law is applicable; but, if it be so. as, in
my opinion, it must, then the prisoner should be discharged ; and
it is unnecessary to consider the other question.

Moss, C.J.0., and Garrow, J.A., agreed with MereprTH, J A, ;

GARROW, J.A., to give reasons later.

MACLAREN and MAGeE, JJ.A., dissented, for reasons stated in
writing by MAGEE, J.A.

HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE.
Mereprra, C.J.C.P. DecemBER 30TH, 1910,
Re PAINE.

Will—Construction—Gift to Bible and Tract Society—Charit-
able Bequest—Division between two Societies which might
have been Intended,

()rigin:ntiglg motion for the determination of questions aris.
ing on the will of Joseph Paine, dated the 15th July, 1903,

f—
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A. H. Clarke, K.C., for the executors and residuary devisee.

J. A. Paterson, K.C., for the Upper Canada Religious Book
and Tract Society.

A. M. Denovan, for the Upper Canada Bible Society.

MerepitH, C.J.:—The testator was evidently an illiterate
man, and his will was penned by himself. The clause of the will
upon which the questions arise is a very curious one. It reads
as follows: ““The remainder I want it sent to the Bibble and
Track Society to be given to the poor and to the heathings of the
Calvanistic and Lutherian doctrine.”’

Two questions have been raised: (1) whether this bequest is
a good and effective charitable bequest; (2) who is entitled to
take under it?

I am relieved from considering the first question by the con-
eession of the residuary devisee that the bequest is a good and
effective charitable bequest, and her expressed willingness to
pay over the fund to the body which it shall be held is entitled
to take under it.

The fund is claimed by the Upper Canada Religious Book
and Tract Society, which was incorporated by 18 Viet. ch. 230,
and whose objects are expressed in the incorporating Act to be
the disseminating throughout Upper Canada religious tracts
and books at the lowest possible prices and gratuitously to such
2% have not the means of paying therefor; and the fund is also
elaimed by another society called the Upper Canada Bible Soci-
ety, which was incorporated in the same year (18 Viet. ch. 229),
whose objects are expressed in the incorporating Act to be the
“‘sirenlating the Bible throughout Upper Canada at the lowest
possible prices and gratuitously to such as have not the means
of paying therefor.”’

I am of opinion that the case is one in which there are two
institutions either of which might have been intended by the
testator; and that, following Williams v. Roy, 9 O.R. 534, the
proper conclusion is, that the legacy should be equally divided
between the two claimants; and there will be a declaration ac-
cordingly.

I say nothing as to the application of the fund when it
reaches the hands of the societies.

The costs will be paid out of the fund.

YOL 1L O.W.N. NO. 16 -2la
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MerepitH, C.J.C.P. DEeceEmBER 30TH, 1910,

*RE ONTARIO SUGAR CO.

McKiINNON’s CASE.

Estoppel—Res Judicata—Company—Winding-up—Contrib utory
—Action for Calls—Dismissal—Grounds of—Judgment—
Pleadings—Admissions.

Appeal by the liquidator of the company from the report of
an Official Referee, dated the 8th June, 1910, upon a reference
for the winding-up of the company, striking the name of one
McKinnon from the list of contributories. :

W. N. Tilley, for the liquidator.
J. Shilton, for MeKinnon.

MerepiTH, C.J.:—The question for decision is, whether or
not the liquidator is estopped from alleging that the respendent
is a shareholder in the company, by a judgment dated the 5th
October, 1904, dismissing an action brought by the company
against the respondent as the holder of the fifty shares of £100
each of the capital stock of the company in respect of which
it is sought to place him on the list of contributories to recover
$5,000 alleged to be due by him in respect of five calls of 20 per
cent. which had been made.

By his statement of defence the respondent pleaded that he
was not a holder of shares in the capital stock of the company;
that at the request of one Richard Harcourt (made a third party
to the action) he became a nominal applicant only for the pur-
pose of the issue of the letters patent; and that it was “‘agreed
by and between the other petitioners for the issue of the letters
patent and the defendant and the said Richard Harcourt and
with the provisional directors of the company that the defend-
ant should not become a holder of the said shares by reason of
his joining in the application for the issue of the letters
patent;”’ and that, by reason of certain matters alleged, to
which it is unnecessary to refer, the petition, memorandum of
agreement, stock-book, and letters patent became “‘vitiated:™
and he also pleaded that the company was not a duly incorpor.
ated company under the Ontario Companies Act, and that the
calls for which he was sued had not been duly made,

*This case will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports.,
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Issue having been joined, the action came on for trial on the
5th October, 1904, when the judgment I have mentioned was
pronounced upon consent, and the judgment was signed and
entered on the 30th Mareh, 1910.

The provision of the Indian Code of Civil Procedure as to
bar by judgment is: ‘‘No Court shall try any suit or issue in
whieh the matter directly and substantially in issue was in issue
in a former suit between the same parties or between parties
under whom they or any of them claim, litigating under the same
title in a Court competent to try such subsequent suit or the suit
in which such issue has been subsequently raised, and has been
heard and finally decided by such Court;’’ and that is substan-
tially the rule of the common law.

The difficulty of applying the rule is greater under the ex-
isting system of pleading than it was under the system which
prevailed before the Judicature Act.

[Refcrencc to Ripley v. Arthur, 88 L.T. \'S 735, 736; Ali-
son's Case, L.R. 15 Eq., 394, LLR. 9 Ch. 1; Maharaja Jagatjit
Singh v. Rajah Sarabjit Singh, L.R. 18 Ind. App. 165, 176 ; Am-
riteswari Debi v. Secretary of State for India, L.R. 24 Ind. App.
33, 17: Russell v. Place, 94 U.S. 706; Caspersz on Modern
Estoppel and Res Judicata, 3rd ed., part 2, pp. 48 to 51, 77
¢t seq.: Black on Judgments, 2nd ed., secs. 500, 624, 673, and
731: Houston v. Marquis of Sligo, 29 Ch.D. 448.]

That a judgment by consent is in the same position as a judg-
ment pronounced after the trial of the action is well settled:
In re South American Co., Ex p. Bank of England, [1895] 1
Ch. 37: The Belleairn, 10 P.D. 161.

Applying the principles enunciated in the cases to which I
have referred, to the case at bar, it follows that the judgment in
the action by the company against the respondent is not a bar
to the appellant’s proceedings to place the respondent on the
list of contributories unless it was determined in the action that
the respondent was not liable for the calls for which he was
sued because he was not a shareholder. It is impossible from
the pleadings and the judgment to ascertain upon which of the
grounds of the defence the respondent succeeded, and it is mani-
fest that, if it was on the ground that the calls were not duly
made, as the respondent alleged in his statement of defence, the
judgment is not a bar to the appellant’s proceedings.

As has been seen, the Court, for the purpose of ascertaining
what was actually determined in the former action, may look
outside the judgment and the pleadings; and, looking at the ad-
missions which were made before the referee, I find there an
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admission that all the calls for the recovery of which the action
was brought were made as alleged in the statement of claim
(admission 4), and an admission (5) that the respondent denied
that he was a shareholder and refused to pay calls that were
made upon him by the company as such shareholder, and that
the calls were not paid.

These admissions, coupled with the judgment and record,
I think warrant the conclusion that the ground upon which the
respondent succeeded in the action was that he was not a share-
holder in the company, and it follows from that conclusion that
the former recovery is a bar to the claim of the appellant to
place him in the list of contributories, which is based, and
necessarily so, upon its being established that the respondent was
a shareholder at the commencement of the winding-up.

Appeal dismissed with costs.

DivisioNaL CoOURT. DEeceMBER 30TH, 1910,
Re J. A. FRENCH & CO. LIMITED.

Company—Ontario Companies Act, sec. 116—Rectification of
Register of Shareholders—Power of Court—Reduction of
Number of Shares—Consent.

Appeal by Charles Augustus Herman from the order of
MiopLETON, J., 1 O.W.N. 864, dimissing the appellant’s appliea-
tion to rectify the register of members and the memorandum of
agreement and stock-book of the company by removing there-
from the name of the appellant as the holder of 100 shares of the
par value of $10 each of the capital stock.

The appeal was heard by Farconsringe, C.J.K.B., Brrrrox
and Larcurorp, JJ,

W. A. Proudfoot, for the appellant.

MeGregor Young, K.C., for the company.

Farcoxeripge, C.J.:—In my opinion, my brother Middleton
had, in any view of the case, a diseretion to refuse the motion,
without prejudice to an action being brought: Buckley’s Com.
panies Acts, 9th ed., p. 85, and cases on sec. 32 of the Imperial
Companies (Consolidation) Aect, 1908, which is sufficiently like
sec. 116 of the Ontario Companies Act, 7 Edw. VII. ch, 34.

>
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But counsel for the company stated that he was more con-
eerned about the retention of the applicant as a holder of even
one share than with the amount of his holding. And counsel
for the applicant expressed his willingness that his client should
remain on the register, ete., as the holder of one share.

The register will, therefore, be rectified and amended by re-
dueing the holding of the applicant and recording him as the
holder of one share of the capital stock of the company.

No costs of this appeal.

BrirTon, J., agreed, for reasons stated in writing.

Latcurorp, J. (dissenting) :—I am of opinion that my
brother Middleton was right in dismissing Herman’s applica-
tion. Upon the argument of the appeal, it was admitted by
eounsel for the company and for Herman that there in fact
exists no register of stockholders which could be rectified by
the removal therefrom of the applicant’s name. The Court has,
I think, no power except what the statute confers, and cannot,
even upon the consent of counsel for Herman and the company,
interfere in any way with the memorandum of agreement and
stock-book, which are filed with the Provincial Secretary. It
may be that in a proper proceeding Herman would be found to
have subseribed for one share, and not for one hundred; but,
upon a summary proceeding under sec. 116 of the Ontario Com-
panies Act, no such end can, I think, be attained.

1 would dismiss the appeal with costs.

DivisioNan Courr. DeceMBER 31sT, 1910,

STRATFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD v. CITY OF
STRATFORD.

Assessment and Taxes—Part Exemption—Agreement Firing
Tarxes of Railway Company at Named Sum—Validation by
Statute—Construction of Agreement—Inclusion of School
Taxes—Application of Sum Paid.

Appeal by the plaintiffs from the judgment of MipLETON, J.,
at the trial, dismissing an action brought by the school board
and by a ratepayer against the city corporation to compel the de-
fendants to apply certain moneys in payment of publie school
expenditure.
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The appeal was heard by Mereprrh, C.J.C.P., Teerzer and
SUTHERLAND, JJ.

R. T. Harding, for the plaintiffs.

R. S. Robertson, for the defendants.

The judgment of the Court was delivered by MerepiTH,
C.J.:—The plaintiff school board on the 12th May, 1910, made a
requisition on the defendants to provide $31,000 for publie
school expenditure for the year 1910. The council of the defen-
dants on the 2nd May, 1910, passed its by-law ‘‘to raise a suffi-
cient sum of money to defray the liabilities, expenses, and
current expenditure of the municipality for the year 1910,
The by-law recites that the assessed value of the real and per-
sonal property of the municipality, as appears by the last revised
assessment roll, other than the property of the Grand Trunk
Railway Company of Canada and other property exempt by law
from rates and levies for and towards public school purposes,
amounts to $5,409,072, and imposes a rate of 64 mills on the
dollar in order to raise $32,995.34, which is stated to be the sum
required to be raised for public school purposes.

. By an agreement bearing date the 28th July, 1904, and made
between the Grand Trunk Railway Company of Canada and
the defendants, it was, amongst other things, provided that all
the provisions of an agreement between the parties bearing date
the 27th February, 1910, respecting the yearly rates and taxes
to be paid on the company’s property in the city of Stratford,
should be extended for a further period of ten years from the
31st December, 1909. This agreement was confirmed by
10 Edw. VII, ch, 131 (0O.)

The agreement of the 27th February, 1900, provided that the
defendants would commute and fix for the next ten years, in-
cluding the year 1900, ‘‘the rates and taxes to be paid by the
company, save for local improvements or frontage rates, taxes,
or assessments where the company’s property is benefited thereby
in its use for the business and purposes of the railway (but this
does not include street watering), for and in respect of all assess.
able property now owned and oceupied by the said company or
which may be acquired and occupied by the said company for
railway purposes during the next ten years, within the limits of
the said city, at the sum of $8,000 . . .’ And by the agree-
ment the corporation agreed that the assessors appointed in any
of these years should be relieved from the necessity of making
the declaration or oath with regard to the assessable value of the
company s property on the assessment roll for any of these years,

-
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as required by the Assessment Act or by any similar provision in
any amending Act. This agreement was confirmed by
63 Viet. ch. 97 (O.)

The property of the railway company in the year 1910 was
entered upon the assessment roll as being of the value of $865,
700.

In making provision for the public schools, in addition to im-
posing the rate of 647 mills, the council appropriated, of the
#8000 payable by the railway company, a sum which bears the
same proportion to the $8,000 as the 64 mills bears to the
aggregate rate of taxation, which was 27 mills.

The fact that a larger sum was provided than the school
board made requisition for was due to a payment on a debenture
in respeet of publie school expenditure having to be provided for.

The plaintiffs at the trial conceded that the effect of the agree-
ment of the 28th July, 1904, and the Act confirming it, was to
relieve the railway company, on payment of the $8,000, from all
taxes, including those imposed for public school purposes; but
contended that the council should have applied the $8,000 first
in payment of the public school taxes for which the railway com-
pany would have been liable had there been no commutation,
and that only the residue was applicable to the general purposes
of the municipality; and the same ground was taken and the
same contention made before us.

We agree with the view expressed by the trial Judge that
the plaintiff school board has no ground of complaint, as the
eouneil has made ample provision for raising the whole amount
for which the board made its requisition; but the plaintiff rate-
payer stands on a different footing, for, undoubtedly, if his
eontention is well founded, a higher rate has been imposed upon
the publie school supporters than would have been necessary if
the #8000 had been applied as he contends it should have been
applied.

If, however, as was, as I have said, conceded, the effect of the
agreement and the Act confirming it is to relieve the railway
company, upon payment of the $8,000, from all liability for the
saxes, ineluding sehool rates, for which it would otherwise have
been liable, the application which has been made of the $8,000
appears to us to have been a fair and reasonable one. These taxes
are commuted at $8,000. Had they not been commuted, the rail-
way company would have had to pay probably about $20,000,
and I do not see why, if the $8,000 is applied to general and
publie school purposes respectively in the same proportions as
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the $20,000 would have been applicable to those purposes, proper
effect is not given to the agreement.

If there had ben no agreement, and a rate had been imposed
on the property of the company for public school, as well as for
general, purposes, which it was unable to pay in full, and the
defendants had accepted in satisfaction of it a composition of
fifty cents in the dollar, I have no doubt that the sum paid by the
company would have been applicable in the way the defendants
have applied the $8,000, and there is, in my opinion, no differ-
ence, so far as the question under consideration is concerned,
between such a transaction and an agreement fixing a sum to be
paid in lieu of the taxes which would otherwise be payable.

Way v. City of St. Thomas, 7 O.W.R. 731, relied on by the
plaintiffs, does not help them.

I am also of opinion that the concession as to the railway
company being relieved for school rates was rightly made.

The language of the agreement is general—'‘the rates and
taxes to be paid’’ are to be commuted and fixed at $8,000, and
the exception of local improvements and frontage rates other
than those for street watering makes applicable the maxim
expressio unius est exclusio alterius; and, in my opinion, the
school rates come within this general language, for, although the
proceeds of them are to be handed over to the public school
board, they are municipal rates imposed by the council under
the authority of the Public Schools Act, see. 47,

The case at bar comes within the principle of the decision of
the Supreme Court of Canada in Canadian Pacific R.W. Co. v.
City of Winnipeg, 30 S.C.R. 558, rather than within that of
Pringle v. City of Stratford, 20 O.L.R. 246.

The council had no power to grant exemption from sehool
rates and perhaps no power to exempt from taxation the pro-
perty of the railway company, and it, therefore, entered into
an agreement with the company, which was not intended to be
and could not be operative until confirmed by the legislature,
The company was willing to agree to enlarge its locomotive shops
and plant by the erection of additional buildings and the instal-
ling of new tools and machinery, at an expenditure of not less
than $120,000 if until the end of the year 1919, the taxes on its
property, save those excepted by the agreement, were fixed at
$8,000 per annum.

The earlier agreement had been in force for four years, and
during all that time the $8,000 had been treated as covering the
taxes, including school rates; and I see no reason why effect
ghould not be given to the agreement according to what wias
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tly the intention of the parties to it, and to what appears
to be the plain meaning of the language which they have
| to express that intention.

Appeal dismissed with costs.

ONAL COURT. : DEcEMBER 31sT, 1910,
ECHER LITHOGRAPHIC CO. v. ONTARIO SEED CO.

ments and Preferences—Insolvent Company—Chattel
; ortgage—Assignment of Book Debts—Preference—R.S.0.
1897 ch. 147, sec. 2—Intent—Actual Advance by Officer of
Gmpany—Knowledge of Insolvency—Payment of Debt to
- Bank—Relief of Officer as Surety—Invalid Transaction—
Payment of Secured Creditor—Subrogation.

~ Appeal by the plaintiffs, and cross-appeal by the defendant
felman from the judgment of TeerzeL J., 1 O.W.N. 1113,

appeal was heard by Murock, C.J. Ex. D., CLute and
p, JJ.

A Se’eord, for the plaintiffs.

. Gibbons, K.C., for the defendant Uffelman.

Jjudgment of the Court was.delivered by Crutk, J.:—
an action to set aside a chattel mortgage, dated the 12th
1909, from the defendants the Ontario Seed Company
to the defendant Adam Uffelman, for $8,300.

Prior to the incorporation of the defendant company in 1909,
‘ ‘and Kusterman carried on business as co-partners under
yme of the Ontario Seed Company, and in December, 1909,
ted a statement of their affairs to Jacob Uffelman, a mer-
‘Waterloo, shewing a surplus of $14,000, upon whmh he
‘notes for them, and finally gave his bond for $5,000 as
for their debt to the Merchants Bank.
he spring of 1909, the firm being then indebted and
by their ereditors, the defendant company was incorpor-
ake over the business. Jacob Uffelman became a director
fary-treasurer of the new company, taking $1,000 of
e new company was not floated successfully, only about

‘will be reported in the Ontario Taw Reports.
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#5,000 of the stock being taken up. The Merchants Bank and
other creditors were pressing for payment. The bank held as
security an assignment of the book debts, in addition to the bond
of Jacob Uffelman.

At a meeting of the directors of the company it was decided
to raise money by chattel mortgage. The defendant Adam Uffel-
man is a brother of Jacob Uffelman, and a clerk in his employ,
worth about $11,000. He received a cheque for $7,000 from
Struthers, of London, handed to him by his brother Jacob, which
he indorsed and handed back to Jacob, who deposited it to
Adam’s credit in the Merchants Bank, on the 3rd August, 1909,
He had not asked a loan from Struthers. The money was ob-
tained by Jacob on his own note without the knowledge of Adam.
On the 13th August, Adam gave a cheque to the defendant com-
pany for $8,300, which was deposited to their credit in the Mer-
chants Bank, and on the same day the defendant company gave
a cheque to the Merchants Bank for $8,254.50, being the full
amount of their account. On the 14th August there was a further
deposit to the credit of Adam’s account in the Merchants Bank of
$1,000, of which a part was obtained from Jacob and the balance
borrowed from another source. These are the only entries in his
bank book.

On the 7th September, 1909, the bank assigned to Adam all
their interest in the book debts held by them as security for their
indebtedness, the assignment purporting to be in consideration
of $8,254.52 ‘‘paid by Adam Uffelman. . . .”

[The findings of the trial Judge were then set out: see 1
0.W.N. 1113.]

The plaintiffs appeal and contend that the judgment should
be varied by declaring the chattel mortgage void in toto, and
the defendant Adam Uffelman by his c¢ross-appeal asks that the
action be dismissed, It will be eonvenient to deal with the eross-
appeal first,

Mr. Gibbons urged that the chattel mortgage was not invalid ;
that the question of preference was eliminated, because the Mep-
chants Bank and Jacob Uffelman—those who it is alleged were
henefited—are not parties to this action; and that it was not void
as against creditors upon the ground that it was made with in-
tent to defeat, hinder, and delay creditors, because there was an
actual bona fide advance in money, and the fact that one ereditor
was preferred is no offence either against the statute of Elizabeth
or our Act, R.S.0. 1897 ch. 147, see. 2, sub-see. 1, which corres-
ponds to it.

-y
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It was clearly established that at the time the chattel mort-
gage was given the company was insolvent, and that the effect of
the transaction was to give the bank a preference and indirectly
to benefit Jacob Uffelman, who was security to the bank, and that
it was done with this object in view. >

[Reference to Muleahy v. Archibald, 28 S.C.R. 523; Middle-
ton v. Pollock, Ex p. Elliott, 2 Ch. D. 104; New Prance and
Garrard’s Trustee v. Hunting, [1897] 2 Q.B. 19; Harman v.
Richards, 10 Hare 81; Thompson v. Webster, 4 Drew. 628, 632;
In re Johnson, 20 Ch. D. 389, 392; Holmes v. Penney, 3 K. & J.
90; Freeman v. Pope, L.R. 5 Ch. 538; Ex p. James, 12 Ch. D.
314, 324, 325; Alton v. Harrison, L.R. 4 Ch. 622, 626.]

The statute has no application to the case of a preference of
one creditor over another . . . but the statute has express
reference to the case where the conveyance is made with the in-
tent to delay, hinder, or defeat creditors.

A careful perusal of the evidence satisfies me that there is
ample evidence to support the finding of the trial Judge that
there was intent to delay and hinder creditors, quite apart from
the question of preference. The case was, in my opinion, brought
within the Statute of Elizabeth.

I think the case is also clearly within sub-sec. 1 of see. 2 of
the Assignments and Preferences Act. The directors and Jacob
Uffelman knew that, unless the creditors were held off in some
way, the company must assign. It could not meet its obligations.
Jacob knew this, and desired to have the bank paid off and to be
discharged as surety. He planned and carried out the scheme,
using Adam as his instrument. Adam must have known or
should have known the condition of affairs. The money ad-
vaneed, while in the bank in his name, was obtained and placed
there for the purpose by Jacob Uffelman. ;

[ Reference to Campbell v. Patterson, Mader v. MeKinnon, 21
S.C.R. 645, 653.]

Adam Uffelman had not obtained the $7,300 on his own
eredit or with any intention, at the time the mortgage was given,
of becoming liable to Struthers for the loan; nor did he in fact
become liable until some time afterwards.

I think this case is within the language of sub-sec. 1 of sec. 2
of the Act, and that Burns v. Wilson, 28 S.C.R. 207; Campbell v.
Patterson, Mader v. McKinnon, 21 S.C.R. 645, and Allan v.
MelLean, 8 O.W.R. 223, 761, govern the present case. The defen-
dant’s appeal fails.

As to the plaintiffs’ appeal. The trial Judge held that ‘‘the
transaction could be impeached only to the extent of the difference
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between the actual value of the book debts held by the bank on
the 13th August, 1909, and $8,300, because it was in fact only to
the extent of that difference that either the bank or Jacob Uffel-
man as surety could be said to be unjustly preferred, and to that
extent only could the advance be said to have been mala fide for
the purpose of avoiding the statute.”’ :

[Reference to Commercial Bank v. Wilson 3 E. & A. 257;
Campbell v. Roche, McKinnon v. Roche, 18 A.R. 646; Campbell
v. Patterson, Mader v. McKinnon, 21 S.C.R. 645, 653.]

The bank did not assign its debt to Adam; it was paid off.
No doubt, it was part of the arrangement that Adam should
have the book debts, and they were included in the chattel mort-
gage. There was no advance specially in respect of the book
debts. It is true that the company got the benefit of them as
far as collected, and, if a bona fide advance had been made in
respect of them, no doubt the mortgage, to that extent, would
have been valid. But the whole advance was one transaction.
made, in my opinion, to hinder and delay creditors, contrary to
the statute. There being no bona fide advance by Adam, he has
no equitable claim of any kind. He is not entitled to stand in the
shoes of the bank and be subrogated to their position in respect of
the book debts. But, if he was, that would not entitle him to
his present claim. He has allowed the company to exhaust this
part of his security, and now seeks to have his loss made good out
of the proceeds of the chattels, to which he has no legal right as
against the other creditors. By his own laches he has lost his
security, and cannot be heard to say, ‘‘True, I have neglected to
enforce my claim in respect of that to which I had a title, and
now I ask the Court to make good my loss from the proceeds of
that to which I have no title.”’

The judgment of the Court below should be varied by elimina-
ting the clauses bearing reference to book debts and deductions
on account thereof.

The plaintiffs are entitled to the costs of this appeal and of
the eross-appeal.

‘;
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DecemBER 31sT, 1910.

*NEAL v. ROGERS.

sec. 58 (9)—*“Just and Convenient’’—Disputed Question of
‘act—Rent, when Due—Notice—Rent not Payable at a
Time Certain.

otion by the plaintiff for an order continuing an injunction
»d by a local Judge restraining the defendant (landlord)
proceeding with a distress for rent and sale of the plain-

(tenant’s) goods.

. Coughlin, for the plaintiff.
(. A. Moss, for the defendant.

, J.:—Three grounds are urged (1) that the rent
not fall due till the end of the year, in April next; (2) that
notice has been given of the cause of the taking; (3) that,
n the landlord’s own shewing, the rent was not payable ‘‘at a
eertain,”” and so there can be no distress.
ore the Judicature Act, when a tenant desired to dispute
dlord’s right to distrain, his only remedy, if he desired to
t a sale, was to replevy the goods. He could not resort to
* for an injunction. Since the Judicature Act there are two
cases in which an injunction has been granted. For
ne after the Act was passed there was much uncertainty
effect of sec. 58 (9), giving to the Court the right to
injunction when ‘‘just and convenient.”” The view that
mately prevailed is, that the Court should grant an in-
n now only where formerly the Court of Chancery would

Manufacturers Lumber Co. v. Pigeon, 22 O.L.R. 36,
I collected some of the cases in which the phrase ‘‘just
venien * was discussed ; and, as bearing on injunctions
¢, would now refer to North London R.W. Co. v.
orthern R.W. Co., 11 Q.B.D. 80, and Kitts v. Moore,
or of the cases in which an injunction was granted can

regarded as authoritative: . . . Shaw v. Earl of Jer-
SERDAI20 . . . Walshv Lonsdale, 21 Ch. D. 9... . .

will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports.
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In this case the first ground depends upon a disputed question
of fact; this cannot now be determined. The second ground is _
one the landlord can remedy. And the third ground is one S
resting upon a legal proposition by no means eclear or indisput-
able.

In these circumstances, it would elearly not be *‘ just and eon-
venient’’ to grant an injunction and deprive the landlord of his
security, if in the end he turns out to be right—unless some
other equally good security is substituted. Replevin is a cheaper,
more just, and more convenient remedy.

The motion must, therefore, be dismissed; costs to the defen-
dant in any event.

Had it been certain that the plaintiff was right in his con-
tention that, upon the landlord’s own statement, there was no
right to distrain, I should have given him the option of turning
this motion into a motion for judgment and resting his case upon
this ground alone. . -

[Reference to Foa on Landlord and Tenant, 4th ed., p. 483
Encye. of the Laws of England, vol. 4, p. 291; Co. Litt. 42a. and
147a.]

I do not now determine this questicn, but draw attention to
the matter.

Sty ansa s

——

Divisionan Courr. DECEMBER 31s8T, 1910,
*BELCOURT v. CRAIN.

Solicitor—Professional Services—Contract with Client Firing
Amount of Remuneration—Payment on Account—Action
for Balance—No Bill Rendered before. Action—=Solicitors
Act, sec. 34.

Appeal by the defendant from the judgment of the County
Court of Carleton, in favour of the plaintiffs in an action to
recover $400, the balance alleged to be due of a sum which the
defendant (as alleged) agreed to pay to the plaintiffs, who were
solicitors, for professional services.

o pr

The appeal was heard by Mereorrn, C.J.C.P., TeETZEL and
MIDDLETON, JJ.

W. E. Raney, K.C., for the defendant,

H. S. White, for the plaintiffs.

*This case will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports,

_ al
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The judgment of the Court was delivered by MipbLETON, J.:—
The only defence suggested in this action which requires any
econsideration is, that no bill was rendered before suit. Section
34 of the Solicitors Act requires the delivery of a bill of ‘fees,
charges, and disbursements for business done by a solicitor as
such,’’ as a condition precedent to an action therefor.

In this case, after the solicitors had rendered the services in
question to the client, and while they had in their possession a
eheque from the defendant for a portion of the amount recovered,
an agreement was made by which the solicitors’ charges were
fixed at $1,200. A portion of this was then paid, and, on the faith
of the defendant’s promise to pay the balance, the cheque was
handed over to him. The action is for $400, the balance now re-
maining due after certain payments made.

The learned Judge has found the agreement, and that, in
the eirenmstances of the cdse, the agreement was fair., This
finding eannot, upon the evidence, be successfully attacked.

[ Reference to Jeffreys v. Evans, 14 M. & W. 210.]

In Thomas v. Cross, 13 W.R. 166, Lord Chancellor Westbury
had before him an action to enforce a mortgage taken by a solici-
tor from his eclient in payvment of costs, no bill having been
rendered. At p. 167 it is said: ‘“His Lordship then proceeded
1o consider the statute with respeet to which the question arose,
whether there was any prehibition by reason of no bill of costs
being delivered. He had a strong impression that these words
had been construed judicially to prohibit suits and actions upon
that particular contract or assumpsit that arose between attorney
and elient. But, when a suit had been commenced upon another
eontract into which the elient had entered, there was nothing to
which the statute applied. It contained no prohibition against
enforeing collateral arrangements. His Lordship, therefore,
wholly recognised the decision of the Court of Exchequer in
Jeffreys v. Evans as applicable to the present case. :

[ Reference to Brooks v. Bockett, 9 Q.B. 847; Scadding v.
Eyler, ib. 858.]

That services rendered afford a basis for such a new promise
% elear from . . . Halsbury’s Laws of England, vol. 7, p.
488, based, inter alia, upon a statement of Bowen, L.J., in
Stewart v. Carey, [1892] 1 Ch. 104, 115. .

We are not considering here the question of what constitutes
payment to preclude taxation under sec. 49, but merely the
question arising under sec. 34.

The appeal fails and should be dismissed with costs.
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Favrconeringe, C.J.K.B. JANUARY 3rp, 1911,

SHAW v. ST. THOMAS BOARD OF EDUCATION.

Negligence—Unguarded Hole in Floor of Furnace-room in
School Building—Injury to Person Having Business in
Building—Contributory Negligence—Damages.

Action for damages for personal injuries sustained by the
plaintiff, owing to the negligence of the defendants, as alleged.

C. St. Clair Leitech, for the plaintiff.
T. W. Crothers, K.C., for the defendants.

Favrconsringe, C.J.:—The plaintiff is Sanitary Inspector
and Truant Officer in and for the. city of St. Thomas, having
been appointed by by-law No. 720, passed on the 4th July,
1893. The by-law provides that, besides performing the several
duties imposed upon the Sanitary Inspector by the Public-Health
Act, he shall at all times assist the Medical Health Officer, and
perform such other duties as may from time to time be assigned
to him by the Board of Iealth or its Chairman; or by any reso-
lution or by-law of the council.

In the city of St. Thomas, and under the jurisdiction and
control of the defendants, there is a building used and ogeupied
for public school purposes, known as the Myrtle Street School.
In the early part of 1910 there had been an epidemic of
diphtheria in the city, and the plaintiff was instructed by the
Chairman of the Board of Health to make an inspection of the
schools. The plaintifi had arranged with the Medical Health
Officer to meet him at the said school. The plaintiff went there
about 10.40 a.m. on the 22nd February last; and arrived before
the Medical Health Officer. The plaintiff entered en the ground
floor, then went to the west, down into the basement, to find the
Janitor to get him to shew the different parts of the building. The
plaintiff understood that it was a rule of the Board that the
Jjanitor should be in or about the building. As a matter of
fact, the janitor was then outside, shovelling snow, but the
plaintifft did not know this, The plaintiff looked into the
elevator to see if the janitor was there, and then passed on
to what proved to be the door of the furnace-room, where he
thought he heard a noise. He assumed, reasonably, I think, that
the janitor was there. He hesitated at or inside the door and
saw a little light inside. He went in about two steps and some

P ———
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’

one spoke to him. The plaintiff said ‘‘good morning’’ in reply,
and turned to the west to walk across to the person, and fell
into the unguarded furnace-pit or ash-pit, sustaining the per-
sonal injuries complained of. It was a dark, snowy day. The
door where the coal was kept was closed, and there was no
artificial light in the room. The floor was all in shadow. He
did not see the pit, and supposed it was all one plane surface.
He had never inspected this school before, nor been in the base-
ment before.

The plaintiff was in the building in the exercise of his
official duties, which entirely distinguishes the case from Rogers
v. Toronto Publiec School Board, 23 A.R. 597, affirmed 27 S.C.R.
448, In that case the plaintiff visited the premises for his own
purposes, and without the knowledge of the occupant, and
merely to see for his own convenience how he could best deliver
eoal ordered by the defendants. Not only was the present plain-
tiff properly in the building in pursuit of his duty, but it was his
business, and it was right for him to enter the furnace-room in
search of the janitor.

The Principal of the school has an office just at the door,
and teaches in the room on the ground floor. The plaintiff
bhad known the Principal personally for years. There was no
one in sight when the plaintiff passed through the yard, and
he did not consider it proper to see the Principal, or ask for him
(thereby disturbing him in his classes), knowing that the janitor
could shew him around quite as well, or better.

The Chairman of the Board of Health testified that, in his
opinion, there should have been a light and a chain across to
protect the pit. The janitor who preceded the present one
told the Chairman of the Board of Education about seven years
ago that there ought to be a light, and the Chairman said they
were going to put one in. The present janitor, who was called
for the defence, says he asked for a light over the pit, and that
members of the Board told him they would put it in. It is true
that both the janitors wanted the light, to some extent, for their
own purposes in doing their work, seeing the steam-gauge, ete.;
but the present janitor also said that it was needed for pro-
fection against the pit.

The man who was in the furnace-room was a friend of the
janitor. He happened to have nothing to do; it was a stormy
day, and he was there because it was warm.

Dr. Lipsey, called as a medical witness, and who was also a
member of the Board of Education, had the misfortune to fall
into_the pit once.

YOL. 11, O.W.N. NO, 16—21)



512 THE ONTARIO WEEKLY NOTES.

I have gone through all the English and Canadian ecases
from Indermaur v. Dames, L.R. 1 C.P. 274, down, and I think
the plaintiff is entitled to recover.

The only remaining question is the issue presented on the
defence of contributory negligence. As to this the onus is, of
course, on the defendants, and I am of opinion that they have
not succeeded in establishing it.

I have always a great deal of difficulty in settling the quan-
tum of damages where results are of the neurasthenic character,
because there is too mueh danger of an innocent and unconseious
exaggeration of symptoms on the part of the claimant. Per-
haps in this case I am not giving the plaintiff all that he is
entitled to when I award him $1,200 and costs.

DivisioNAL COURT. : JANUARY 3gp, 1911,

*Re STINSON AND COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND
SURGEONS OF ONTARIO.

Physicians and Surgeons—College Council—Inquiry into Al-
leged Misconduct of Member—Ontario Medical Act, R.S.0.
1897 ch. 176, sec. 59—Notice of Inquiry—Time-limit—
Procuring Abortion—Crime—=Sec. 33(1)—‘Infamous or
Disgraceful Conduct in a Professional Respect’’—Acquit-
tal by Criminal Court—Prohibition.

Appeal by Albert W. Stinson from the order of Rippery, J.,
ante 298, dismissing a motion by the appellant for an order
prohibiting the College Council from proceeding with an in-
quiry into and investigation of a charge made against the appel-
lant, that he had, in' the months of August and September, 1909,
performed a criminal operation on a woman named Emma
Dale.

The appeal was heard by Mereprr, C.J.C.P., Teerzen and
SUTHERLAND, JJ,

E. G. Porter, K.C., for the appellant.

J. W. Curry, K.C., for the respondents,

The judgment of the Court was delivered by MEREDITH,
C.J.:—On the argument we disposed of two of the grounds of

*This case will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports.
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the appeal, viz.: (1) that proper notice had not been given to
the appellant of the intended inquiry; and (2) that the right of
the respondents to enter upon it was barred by sec. 59 of the
Ontario Medical Act; and expressed our agreement with the
view of my learned brother as to them.

The third and main ground of appeal remains to be dealt
e
[Reference to the Ontario Medical Aect, R.S.0. 1897 ch.
176, secs. 33, 35, and the amending Act 10 Edw. VII. ch. 77.]

It is contended on behalf of the appellant that under this
legislation there is no jurisdiction in the Council to erase from
the register the name of a medical practitioner: (1) for con-
duet amounting to an indictable offence unless he has been con-
victed of the offence; or (2) for infamous or disgraceful con-
duet in a professional respect, unless the act charged does not
amount to an indictable offence; and (3) that, even though
this be not the effect of the legislation, there is no jurisdiction
where the person charged has been tried for the act for which
it is sought to discipline him, as a criminal offence, and has
been acquitted.

The first two of these contentions are not, in my opinion,
entitled to prevail. To construe the section as we are asked to
do wounld be to read into it words which the legislature has not
used, and something which would seriously impair the effective-
ness of the legislation to accomplish the purpose it was designed
to serve—the removal from the register of the name of a medical
practitioner who has been guilty of conduet which unfits him to
remain a member of an honourable profession. ;

[Reference to Cordery on Solicitors, 3rd ed., p. 176 and
eases there cited; ib., pp. 176-7, and cases there mted Stephens
v. Hill, 10 M. & W. 28, 1 Dowl. P.C.N.S. 673; In re An Attorney,
12 W.R. 311; Anon., London Times, 15th Deec., 1904.]

I have found more difficulty in reaching a conclusion as to the
third contention. On the first blush it strikes one that it would
be unfair and contrary to the principles of British law that,
where the act which is charged involves guilt of infamous or
disgraceful conduct in a professional respect, and also amounts
to a crime, and the person charged has been acquitted of the
erime, he should be liable to have his name erased from the
register, because he may on an inquiry by the Council be found
guilty of the act.

My brother Riddell has presented very strong arguments
in favour of the view that there is nothing to prevent such
an inquiry being made and action being taken upon it, and
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I am not prepared to say that his conclusion is wrong. It may
be that the appellant was acquitted, not on the merits, but on
some technical ground; and, in one case at least, a solicitor has
been struck off the rolls after his acquittal by the jury on a
criminal charge based on the same matters on which the charge
of misconduct was based: Re W.H. Brown, 17 L.J. 165.

I am inclined to think also that the appellant’s application,
so far as this last point is concerned, was premature. The faect
of his acquittal, if an answer at all, is a defence to the charge
that has been made against him, and should be presented to the
tribunal whose duty it is to make the inquiry. It would, I
think, be improper to stop the inquiry at the threshold, and the
Court ought not to assume that, if the acquittal were an answer
to the charge, the Council would not give effect to the answer
when it was made to appear that the acquittal had taken place.

I have the less hesitation in affirming the order of my brother
Riddell because the appellant is entitled to appeal from the
decision of the Council. As my learned brother points out,
the appellate Court may be depended on to see that no injustice
is done to the appellant.

I would dismiss the appeal with costs.

DIVISIONAL CouRT. JANUARY 3rp, 1911,
SCOTT v. MERCHANTS BANK OF CANADA.

Banks and Banking—Custom or Practice between Banks—Un.
accepted Cheque Initialled by Local Manager—Credit Given
by another Bank on Strength of—Authority of Manager—
Evidence—Undertaking—Representation—Promise to Ae-
cept—New Trial—Terms.

Appeal by the plaintiffs from the judgment of SUTHERLAND,
J., 1 O.W.N. 1110, dismissing the action. The action was origin-
ally brought by T. M. Scott. The Dominion Bank were added
as party plaintiffs under order of the trial Judge.

The appeal was heard by Mereorrh, C.J.C.P., TeErzer and
MippLETON, JJ.

t. T. Blackstock, K.C., and T. P. Galt, K.C., for the plain-
tiff's.
(3. C. Gibbons, K.C., and (. S. Gibbons, for the defendants,
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The judgment of the Court was delivered by MIDDLETON, J. :—
(. N. Huether was a customer of the Merchants Bank at Ber-
lin; Deavitt was the manager of the branch there. The Dominion
Bank also had a branch at Berlin; Scott was the manager.
Huether was not a regular customer, but had occasional trans-
actions.

On the 20th February, 1909, Huether drew a cheque upon the
Merchants Bank in favour of ‘‘cash or bearer’’ for $10,000. This
was not accepted and was not ‘‘marked’ by the ledger-keeper.
Deavitt placed in one corner in pencil his initial ‘“D.”’

No evidence whatever is given by either party of the ecir-
cumstances under which, or of the purpose for which, this was
done.

Huether, armed with this cheque so initialled, presented it
for deposit at the Dominion Bank, and contemporaneously drew
against this deposit two cheques for $7,950 and $2,050 respec-
tively in favour of cash or bearer, and deposited these in the
Merchants Bank. On the same day these were paid to the
Merchants Bank, and the proceeds placed to the credit of
Huether’s overdrawn account.

When the $10,000 cheque on the Merchants Bank was in
ordinary course presented to that bank for payment, it was
refused. Scott demanded explanation from Deavitt, and Deavitt
asked that the cheque be returned, and said that he was
expeeting $15,000 discounts from Huether, and he would mark
the cheque. No discounts were put in. An inspector arrived,
and he declined to permit the cheques to be paid.

The action was originally brought by Secott as the holder
of the cheques and as assignee of the claim of the Dominion
Bank., Some question having been raised as to his status, the
Dominion Bank were added as plaintiffs; and the controversy
may be regarded as really between the two banks.

Upon the argument the plaintiffs contended that the initial-
ling of the cheque by Deavitt was an acceptance by the defend-
ant bank, or, as it is put in the notice of appeal, ‘“‘a certifica-
tion thereof,”’ upon which the bank are liable.

A cheque is, by sec. 165 of the Bills of Exchange Act, a
bill of exchange, and, under sec. 36, an acceptance is invalid
unless it is written upon the face of the bill and is signed by
the drawee.

At one time a practice of ‘‘“marking’’ cheques prevailed.
The ledger-keeper charged the cheque to the customer’s ac-
eount and wrote upon the face of the cheque the reference to
the account, and signed this with his initials. This practice
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produced much laxity, and the provision making the law as to
acceptance of bills applicable to cheques was adopted in 1890,
and now banks generally accept cheques formally when pre-
sented to the ledger-keeper. This is recognised by both the
banks to be the practice.

The initialling of cheques by the manager of the bank is a
piece of domestic machinery adopted by the bank. It is an
authority by the manager to the ledger-keeper, who has the
custody of the acceptance stamp of the bank, to accept the
cheque when there is not a balance to the credit of the eustomer
against which it can be charged. When there is money to the
customer’s credit, the ledger-keeper accepts the cheques of the
customer without question. The ledger-keeper has no discretion
to grant credit—that power rests with the manager.

The plaintiffs’ contention upon this head fails.

The plaintiffs then contend that the Dominion Bank paid
the sum of $6,518 due from them to the Merchants Bank, on the
22nd February, as a clearing-house balance, upon the strength
of a promise by the Merchants Bank to accept this cheque.

It may not be material, but the $6,518 did not include the
two cheques on the Dominion, nor could they have been factors
in arriving at this sum, as these cheques were paid on the 20th.
The obligation to pay the $6,518 was clear, and the payment of
it formed no consideration for the alleged promise. Probably
no more took place than a protest on the part of Deavitt against
any attempt upon Scott’s part to force the situation by with-
holding an indisputable claim due as the clearing-house balanee,

The course adopted by the plaintiff Scott at the trial of re-
fraining from producing any evidence as to the circumstances
under which the cheque was initialled, prevents our now giving
effect to the argument presented to us, that the initialling was
with the object of enabling Huether to present the cheque
to the Dominion Bank as one which would be accepted by the
Merchants Bank, and so obtaining money which was to be
deposited to his credit in that bank. The circumstances sur
rounding the whole transaction are most suspicious. Huether,
though called, was asked nothing save the one question—*‘Did
you take this cheque to the Dominion Bank?’’ Deavitt was
not called. The state of the account in the Merchants Bank is
not clearly shewn. All is left to the imagination, aided by the
declamation of counsel. Neither formally in the notice of ap-
peal, nor informally upon the argument, do the plaintiffs ask
any indulgence, and it is not without much misgiving that I
think it proper now to give them a right to eleet to aceept a new
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trial if they see fit, such new trial to be based upon an appro-
priate amendment of the pleadings to present this aspect of the
ease and to be confined to it—our adverse judgment upon the
other branches of the case to be regarded as final.

If the plaintifis elect to avail themselves of this option, the
eosts of the last trial, the appeal, and the amendment, must
be paid by them in any event. If they do not, the appeal will
be dismissed with costs.

The election should be made in two weeks.

MegrepiTH, C.J.:—1 agree.

TeerzeL, J.:—1 agree.

MIDDLETON, J. JANUARY 3rD, 1911.

TOWN OF DUNDAS v. HAMILTON CATARACT POWER
CO.

Desjardins Canal—1 Geo. IV. ch. 18—39 Vict. ch. 17—Public
Work of Canada—31 Vict. ch. 12—Conveyance to Munici-
pality — Legislative Jurisdiction of Province — Ontario
Railway Act, 1906, sec. 51, sub-sec. 4—Authority to Electric
Company to Lay Wires across Canal—Navigation not Inter-
fered with.

Motion by the plaintiffs for an injunction to restrain the de-
fendants from erecting an electric wire across the Desjardins
Canal, by consent of counsel turned into a motion for judgment.

H. C. Gwyn, K.C., for the plaintiffs.
(3. H. Levy, for the defendants.

MippLeTON, J. :—In 1826 the Provincial Parliament of Upper
Canada, by the Act of 7 Geo. IV. ch. 18, after reciting the public
benefits expected to be derived from connecting Burlington Bay
with Lake Ontario, and, ‘‘in order that those benefits may be
more generally extended to the surrounding country, it is of
manifest importance to form a water communication or canal
sufficient for the passage of sloop and other vessels of burden from
the said bay to the village of Coote’s Paradise through the inter-
vening marsh,’”” incorporated Peter Desjardins and his associates
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as a canal company, with power to construet and operate the
canal in question. This statute further provided that at the end
of fifty years the canal should vest in the Crown for the use
of the provinee.

In 1876, by 39 Viet. ch. 17, it is enacted that at the expiration
of the charter of this company the canal shall ‘‘be deemed a pub-
lic work of Canada,’’ and that secs. 52-57 of the Public Works
Act shall apply to it.

By the statute 31 Viet. ch. 12, the Minister is empowered
to make arrangements for the granting of certain public works
either forever or for a term of years to any provineial govern-
ment, municipal council, or other local authority or company,
and power is conferred upon any such government, couneil,
or local authority to take and hold the work so transferred.

Pursuant to this statute, by order in council of the 26th
October, 1877 (Gazette, p. 512), the canal was conveyed to the
town of Dundas in fee simple, subject to the provisions of the
Act of 1876. This grant is subject to be defeated by breach of
certain conditions as to repair, ete.

The declaration in the Act of 1876 that this canal was to be
““deemed to be a public work of Canada’’ was not intended to be
a declaration under see. 92, sub-sec. 10 (e), that this canal was
““for the general advantage of Canada,”” as the Dominion had
assumed control of the canal under its general jurisdiction
over navigation and shipping.

Upon the transfer of the canal in 1877, it became (subject to
the right of the Dominion to forfeit) an asset of the municipality
and subject to the legislative jurisdiction of Ontario.

The defendant company was originally incorporated by
letters patent (on the 9th July, 1896, Ontario Gazette, p. 629)
as ‘““The Cataract Power Company of Hamilton Limited,*’
under the Act respecting companies for steam and heating or
for supplying electricity for light, heat, and power, with, inter
alia, power to manufacture and sell electric power.

By 61 Viet. ch. 68, these letters patent were confirmed, and
power is given to construct a canal for power purposes, and
secs. 13 to 20 of the Railway Act of Ontario are made to apply
to the company and its undertaking, both with regard to the
works authorised by the original charter and those authorised
by this Act, ‘“‘railway’’ being read as meaning any work so
authorised, and “‘land’’ meaning any privilege or easement re.
quired for operating the works authorised.

Without detailed reference, it is clear that the Electrie

Wipay
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Light Act gives ample power to construct lines for the trans-
mission of electricity.

Section 51, sub-see. 4, of the Ontario Railway Act of 1906
(identical with sec. 8, sub-sec. 5 of R.S.0. 1897 ch. 207, made
applicable to this company by the Act of 1903), interpreted
by the meanings given to ‘‘railway’’ and ‘‘land’’ above quoted,
authorises this company to construct its lines across any canal,
so long as the usefulness of the canal for the purposes of navi-
gation is not impaired.

Upon the evidence it is clear that the lines in question
eannot be said to interfere in any way with the navigation of
this canal.

Any wire carrying high tension electricity is a source of dan-
ger in one sense, as, if it breaks and falls, it may, in the absence
of effective safety devices, permit the escape of dangerous elee-
tricity, but, so long as it remains in the position in which it is
placed, it does not interfere with navigation, which is all that
the statute requires.

The Ontario Railway and Municipal Board is not given any
power over the crossing of canals, ete., and the Dominion Board
has no jurisdiction over this company.

Several of the power companies that operate under Dom-
inion Acts are made subject to the Dominion Railway Board,
as the appropriate sections of the Dominion Railway Act are
by their special Acts made to apply to them.

The canal company is placed in the same position as the
municipality in Wandsworth v. United Telephone Co., 13
Q.B.D. 904. See also Finchley v. Finchley, [1902] 1 Ch. 866,
{1903] 1 Ch. 437; National Co. v. St. Peter Port, [1900] A.C.
317.

The action should be dismissed with costs.

Mexeorra, C.J.C.P. JANUARY 41H, 1911.
*LAMONT v. WENGER.

Damages—Fraud and Misrepresentation—Sale of Creameries—
Measure of Damages—Difference between Purchase-price
and Actual Value—Finding as to Actual Value—Destruc-
tion of Books—Omnia Prasumuntur contra Spoliatorem—
Appeal from Report—Costs.

Appeal by the defendant from a report of the Local Master
at Woodstock, upon a reference ‘‘to ascertain and state what

*This case will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports, with a pre-
vious judgment noted 1 O.W.N. 177.
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damages, if any, the plaintiffs have sustained by reason of the
fraud referred to in the pleadings.”’

The action was for the rescission of a contract made in
August, 1905, for the purchase by the plaintiffs from the defen-
dant of two ecreameries, and to recover back the purchase-money,
on the ground that the contract was entered into by the plain-
tiffs relying on certain false and fraudulent representations
made by the defendant as to the output, expenses, and profits
of the creameries for 1904 and 1905; and the plaintiffs also
claimed damages for the loss sustained by them in operating the
creameries in 1906, and further and other relief.

The purchase-price was $4,830, and the Master found the
fair value at the time of the purchase of the Kenilworth eream-
ery to have been $367.50 and of the Springbank ecreamery,
$532.50, and assessed the damages at the difference between the
aggregate of these two sums and the purchase-price—$3,930—
with interest at 5 per cent. per annum from the 12th January,
1906, to the date of report, amounting to $715.65; and he also
allowed as damages $3,440.14 which he ascertained to be the loss
sustained by the plaintiffs in operating the creameries after the
purchase.

As to this latter head of damage, the defendant’s appeal was
allowed (1 O.W.N. 177) and the $3,440 disallowed.

The appeal as to the items of $3,930 and $715.65 was
heard after the other branch of the appeal had been disposed of.

G. H. Watson, K.C., and W. A. F. Campbell, for the defen-

dant.
J. G. Wallace, K.C., for the plaintiffs.

Mgreprr, CJ.:— . . . The proper measure of dam-
ages has been determined to be the difference between the price
paid for the creameries and their fair value at the time of the
purchase. . . . I see no reason for differing from the view
of the Master as to the fair value of the land, buildings, and
machinery, assuming that the creameries were valueless as
creameries, It is undoubted, I think—to whatever cause it may
properly be attributed— that the result of the plaintiffs’ opera-
tion of the creameries shewed that they were valueless as eream-
eries. After a careful perusal and consideration of the testimony,
I have come to the conclusion that, apart altogether from any
evidence as to the actual results of the operation of them in
1904 or 1905, sufficient appears to warrant the conclusion of
the Master that the creameries had no value as creameries at the
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time they were sold to the plaintiffs, and that the conduct of the
defendant and his associates in the transaction which led to
their purchase, as disclosed in the evidence, is cogent evidence
of the fact.

It was sufficiently established that there was, instead of a pro-
fit as was represented, a very considerable loss in operating the
Springbank creamery, both in 1904 and 1905, and a large loss
in operating the Kenilworth creamery in 1905, if not also in
1904.

It would be a mockery of justice if, in such a case as this, the
plaintiffs must fail in obtaining redress for the wrong that had
been done to them, unless they are able to trace to the last pound
the quantity of butter that went out from the two creameries.
That was a matter within the knowledge of the defendant or
his associates. There would have been no doubt as to it had the
books which shewed the result of the operation of the creameries
not been destroyed; and the plaintiffs are well warranted in in-
voking in aid of their case the maxim omnia presumuntur contra
spoliatorem, a maxim which has been rigorously applied in
cases such as this; Broom’s Legal Maxims, 6th ed., p. 892 et seq.,
and ecases there cited.

The appeal, in my opinion, fails, and should be dismissed.

As the defendant succeeded as to the claim for damages for
the loss in operating the factories, the plaintiff should have -
only three-fourths of their costs of the appeal, and should pay
one-fourth of the defendant’s costs of it.

MipDLETON, J. JANUARY 471H, 1911,
KERR v. COLQUHOUN.

Mortgage—Interest post Diem—Accounts Rendered including
Interest at Mortgage Rate without Provision therefor—Mis-
take in Law of both Partics—Payment of Lump Sums—Ap-
plication by Mortgagee—Interest Act—*‘ Liability’’—Judg-
ment on Further Directions—Costs.

Appeal by the plaintiffs from the report of the Local Master
at Cornwall upon a reference to take the account in a mortgage
action; and motion by the plaintiffs (by consent) for judgment
on further directions. :
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1. Hilliard, for the plaintiffs.
R. A. Pringle, K.C., for the defendants.

MiopLETON, J.:—I very much regret that I am unable to
interfere with the Master’s report upon the main question.

The defendants’ testator, William Colquhoun, rendered ae-
counts from time to time to the plaintiffs’ testator, Joseph Kerr,
and his brothers. All the securities were long past due. There
is no evidence of an agreement for the extension of time or for
payment of interest at any other than the rate allowed by law in
the case of past due securities. In his statement Colquhoun
assumed that the rate originally stipulated and the provisions as
to compounding applied as well before as after maturity; and
Kerr, in ignorance of the law, accepted these statements with-
out protest. No payments were made specifically on account of
interest—almost all the payments being lump sums generally
““on account.”” The payments of ‘‘broken sums’’ appear to
have been made to suit the debtor’s convenience, and without
any relation to the accounts.

In these circumstances, I am unable to apply the prineciple
of Stewart v. Ferguson, 31 O.R. 112, in the defendants’ ease.
That case is more in the defendants’ favour than Daniel v,
Sinclair, 6 App. Cas. 181 (not cited in it) ; and it may be found
to be in conflict with the higher authority.

Plenderleith v. Parsons, 14 O.L.R. 619, binds me as to the
construction of the Dominion statute: but for that case, I
should have understood ‘‘liability’’ as referring to the debt,
and not to the liability as to interest. '

The rules as to application of payments do not aid the
defendants. The creditor has the right, when the debtor has not
made any application, to apply the payments as he pleases. The
payment can be applied only in satisfaction of a claim having
some legal foundation. Daniel v. Sineclair, supra, shews that
the application by the creditor, with the debtor’s knowledge and
acquiescence, in discharge of a claim for interest having no
foundation in law, but which both parties thought was well
grounded, is not final and must be disregarded in taking the
accounts. I do not think the plaintiffs are entitled to recover
any sum paid in excess of the amount due. This is a payment
made by reason of mistake in law, and there is no remedy-—
both parties were under the same error, and there was neither
fraud nor any-fiduciary relationship.

Counsel consent that I shall now dispose of the action on
further directions and costs. My doing so must not prevent a
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further appeal from the Master’s report if the parties so
desire.

The judgment will direct the mortgage to be discharged and
the lands to be conveyed, and there will be no costs either of the
action, reference, or appeal.

MiDDLETON, J., IN CHAMBERS. JANUARY 5TH, 1911.

MACDONELL v. TEMISKAMING AND NORTHERN
ONTARIO RAILWAY COMMISSION.

Pleading—Statement of Defence—Railway Construction Con-
tract—Dispute as to Payment for ‘‘Overhaul’’—Reference
to Earlier Contract—Interpretation of Contract—Discovery
—Production of Documents—Relevancy—Amendment.

Motion by the plaintiff to strike out so much of paragraphs
15 to 21 of the statement of defence as related to a certain con-
tract of October, 1902; and appeal by the plaintiffs from an
order of the Master in Chambers directing better production
of documents by the plaintiff, in so far as by that order pro-
duetion was required of documents relating to the contract re-
ferred to.

A. M. Stewart, for the plaintiff.
W. N. Tilley, for the defendants.

MiopLETON, J.:—The action is based upon a construction con-
tract dated the Tth June, 1904. The plaintiff contends that,
according to the true construction of this contract, he is entitled
to be paid a very large sum of money for ‘‘overhaul’’ of material
used in the formation of the road-bed. The contract provides for
an allowance for overhaul in connection with excavation, but
not for ‘‘ballasting’’ or ‘‘trestle filling by train’’—matters
which are specifically dealt with by the contract. An enormous
amount of material was used in the construction of the line;
and the contest is as to which head this falls under—the differ-
ence being upwards of $1,000,000.

In answer to the plaintiff’s claim, the defendants set up
several provisions of the contract and divers matters not now the
subject of controversy, and then in paragraph 15 allege an
earlier contract, in similar terms, for the construction of another
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portion of the line, and, that, after the making of the second con-
tract, the work proceeded contemporaneously under both, and
that, though each contract contemplated the grading (other than
trestle filling) being complete before track-laying, the plaintiff
was permitted tolay the tracks before the grading was completed,
so as to facilitate the bringing of ballasting material from pits
over the permanent way—and that the hauling over the
permanent way is not ‘‘overhaul’’ within the meaning of
the contract. Prior to the second contract the engineer had
classified this as ‘‘ballasting’’ (for which no ‘‘overhauls’ were
payable), but, after the making of the second contract, the en-
gineer proposed to change the classification to ““trestle filling
by train,”’ except as to 3,000 yards per mile, to be allowed as
“ballasting.”’ This filling was to be done at a cheaper rate
than ballasting, and there was no ‘‘overhaul’’ allowance. This
was objected to, and on the 14th November, 1904, a letter was
written by the plaintiff, protesting and suggesting as fair that
all material other than that actually used to fill trestle should be
allowed as ballast, and this was finally agreed to by the defen-
dants; and the work done under both contracts was thereafter
paid for upon that basis. Such payments were accepted by the
plaintiff and receipted for in full.

Paragraph 21 then sets out that the only record kept by the
plaintiff under either of the contracts was in accordance with
this eclassification, but that the plaintiff’s records have been
falsified so as to give colour to his present claim, which is mani-
festly unjust, as the ‘‘overhaul’’ as claimed is 584 cents
per yard per mile, while the actual cost is only % of one cent
per yard per mile.

These are the paragraphs objected to.

The plaintiff has pleaded over, in his reply submitting that
the statement of defence discloses no answer to his claim.

The motion for better production was based upon some
question as to the sufficiency of the identification of documents
not now in issue, and upon a claim to have the following
produced: (a) the contract of October, 1902; (b) the correspon-
dence relating to the laying of the rails before the grading was
completed; (¢) all correspondence relating to classification
under the first contract; (d) progress certificates, cheques, and
receipts under the first contract; (e) the plaintiff’s books and re-
cords shewing how the material was classified under the fiest
contract, and all changes made in the original record.

A SO 4 ij
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There is much difficulty in ascertaining the exact way in
which the matters relied on in the paragraphs in question are
regarded as a defence; and it may well be that, in view of the
argmnent, the defendants may be driven to amend so as to make
their position clear. If they do, an order may now issue with-
out the necessity of a further motion. . . .

[Reference to Bank of New Zealand v. Simpson, [1900]
A.C. 182, and North Eastern R.W. Co. v. Hastings, [1899] 1
Ch. 663, [1900] A.C. 260, as to the interpretation of the docu-
ments; also Forbes v. Watt, L.R. 2 Se. App. 214; McEntire v.
Crossley, [1895] A.C. 467; Moens v. Taylor, 8 Hare 51, 56.]

Upon this record there is no plea for rectification.

The rights of the parties under the agreement must, there-
fore, be determined upon the agreement itself, unless there can
be found in it some ambiguity or obscurity which brings the case
within Forbes v. Watts, supra.

I must assume in favour of the pleader that he can do S0,
and the subsequent action of the parties upon the contract can,
therefore, be pleaded. Indeed, this is not objected to. But I
ean find no warrant for saying that the action of the parties
upon another and contemporaneous contract can be so used.

Had the pleading said that upon the earlier contract a
course of dealing and mode of classification had been adopted
before the making of the new contract, and that the new contract
was made upon the faith of this, the situation would have been
different. The pleading says that the controversy as to the
meaning of the provisions of the earlier contract arose after the
making of the later.

There is, however, an aspect of the case which prevents my
striking out paragraphs 15 to 20. They may be regarded as
a statement of the fact that there was the earlier contract, that
there was a dispute as to the proper classification, and that an
arrangement was made by which the material in question should
be classified as ballast, and that this arrangement was made to
apply to the new contract, as well as to the old, and the dispute
as to the meaning of a contract, vague, uncertain, and obscure,
was in effect determined by a new and substantive agreement,
to be inferred from the conduct of the parties. In this view,
these clauses must stand.

Clause 21, so far as it relates to work done under the
earlier contract, is not well pleaded, and must be amended so
as to confine it to the second contract.

The result is, that the documents mentioned above—save the
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first contract, and the documents (if any) going to shew an
agreement based upon the proposition contained in the letter
of the 14th November, 1904, and going to shew an acceptance
of that proposition by both parties as a solution of the contro-
versy—are not relevant.

The plaintiff may have joined issue upon paragraph 19
rashly, and he may amend by admitting its truth, in whole or in
part, as advised, and so still further narrow the scope of dis-
covery.

Order accordingly, after the parties have elected as to amend-
ment.

Costs in the cause here and below.

DivisioNnaL COURT. JANUARY OTH, 1911,
*DAWSON v. DAWSON.

Covenant—Conveyance of Farm by Father to Son—Covenant
by Son to Pay Annuily to Sister—Right of Sister to En-
force after Death of Father—Trust for Benefit of Third
Persons—Parties—Dispensing with Representation of Fath-
er’s Estate—Charge on Farm.

Appeal by the plaintiff from the judgment of MAGEE, J., of
the 4th November, 1910, dismissing the action without costs and
without prejudice to any other action which the plaintiff might
bring against the defendant or the executors of Thomas Dawson.

The action was brought to recover a sum alleged to be due in
respect of an annual payment which, by an agreement dated the
12th November, 1897, the defendant covenanted with his father,
Thomas Dawson, who died on the 7th April, 1898, that he would
pay to the plaintiff during her life.

The defendant, besides putting in issue the allegations of the
statement of claim, set up in his statement of defence that the
agreement was made without consideration, and that it was
subsequently destroyed by his father, with the intention of put-
ting an end to the defendant’s liability under it, and that, there-
fore, at the time of the father’s death, no liability attached to
the defendant by reason of the agreement.

*This case will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports.
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The appeal was heard by MereprtH, C.J.C.P., TeETZEL and
CruTe, JJ. ;

W. J. L. MceKay, for the plaintiff.

C.R. McKeown, K.C., for the defendant.

AEREDITH, C.J.:— . . . The plaintiff is not a party to
the agreement, and is only named in it as the person to whom
this annuity is to he paid, and the fact that the agreement had
been entered into was not communicated to her.

The learned trial Judge . . . found against the defen-
dant as to the alleged cancellation of the agreement, and held
that it was a subsisting liability at the time of the father’s death ;
and the ground upon which he dismissed the action was that,
in his opinion, the plaintiff, not being a party to the agreement,
was not entitled to maintain an action upon it for the purpose
for whieh her action is brought.

[Reference to the unreported case of Bireh v, Birch, referred
to in Edminson v. Couch, 26 A.R. 937, and to Mulholland v.
Merriam, 19 Gr. 288, 20 Gr. 152.]

The decision in Birch v. Birch, unless the fact that the father
had released the son from the obligation of the bond was suffi-
eient to distinguish it from Mulholland v. Merriam, is, I think,
directly in conflict with that case, and it is also opposed to the
decision of the Irish Court of Appeal in Drimmie v. Davies,
[1899] 1 L.R. 176.

[ Reference also to In re Flavell. Murray v. Flavell, 25 Ch. D.
89, 32 W.R. 102; Page v. Cox, 10 Hare 163; Ehrmann v. Ehp.
mann, 43 W.R. 125; Kelly v. Larkin, (1910] 2 LR. 550,
MeConbray v. Thomson, 2 Ir. C.IL.R. 226; Clitheroe v, Simp-
son, 4 L.R. Ir. 59; Tweddle v. Atkinson, 1 B. & S. 393.]

After the best consideration T have been able to give to the
matter, I have come to the conclusion that Birch v. Birch does
not stand in the way of the plaintiff’s success, and that it may
properly be treated as having been decided, as the present
Chief Justice of Ontario appears to have thought (see Edmi-
son v. Couch), upon its own circumstances, and I have eome to
that conclusion the more readily because, if it was not, the
decision is in direct conflict with Mulholland v. Merriam and
Drimmie v. Davies.

I am also warranted, I think, by what was decided in In re
Flavell, Murray v. Flavell, and in Drimmie v, Davies, and by
what was said by Vice-Chancellor Strong in Mulholland v, Mer-
riam, in holding that, though the annuity which the defendant

YOL. 1L O.W.N, No. 16-21¢
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covenanted to pay to the plaintiff was not in terms agreed to be
paid out of the farm conveyed to him, any money received
by the executors of his father in respect of the annuity would, in
their hands, be impressed with a trust for the plaintiff. . . .

Beyond the payment of three sums, amounting in all to
$20, to a son and two other daughters, the only matter for which
the covenant . . . provided was the payment of the annu-
ity to the plaintiff; and it cannot be doubted, I think, that
substantially, the sole purpose of the covenant was to secure a
benefit for her.

If in Lloyds v. Harper, 16 Ch. D. 290, it was proper to hold
that the guarantee which the father had entered into with
Lloyds was one for the benefit of the persons with whom his
son might enter into contracts of insurance so as to constitute
Lloyds trustees of the guarantee for them, I do not see why it is
not proper to hold that the covenant of the defendant was one
for the benefit of the plaintiff, and that the personal representa-
tives of the father are trustees of any money received in re-
spect of the annuity for the plaintiff.

For a similar reason to that for which Viee-Chancellor
Strong, in Mulholland v. Merriam, directed that the action
might proceed in the absence of a person representing Mulhol-
land, it would be proper that we should direct that the plain-
tiff’s action should proceed in the absence of any person repre-
senting her father; but, as the defendant is an executor of the
father’s will, the father’s estate is represented, and that by the
only person beneficially interested under his will, which makes,
I think, an a fortiori case for dispensing with any further re-
presentation of the father.

If there ever was a case in which a Court would be justified
in struggling to find a ground for sustaining an action, it is this.

The plaintiff’s father owned a valuable farm, which the will
he made shewed he intended to leave to his son subject to the
payment of an annuity to the plaintiff; instead of leaving the
Tand to pass in that way to the son, and solely for the purpose of
avoiding a supposed difficulty on account of the son having been
appointed an executor, the form of carrying out this intention
was changed, and the farm was conveyed to the son, and the
covenant upon which the action was brought was entered into
by the son as part of the arrangement under which he obtained
the farm; and, the father being now dead, the son repudiates
his obligation under the convenant and refuses to pay the annu-
ity to the plaintiff.

AN 1
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There can be no shadow of doubt as to the defendant’s moral
obligation to pay the annuity, and it would be a misfortune, I
think, if the obligation were not as binding in law as it is in
conscience., g

For the reasons I have given, the obligation is, in my opinion,
as binding in law as it is in morals; and the result is that the
appeal should be allowed with costs, and that the judgment of
my brother Magee should be reversed, and, in lieu of it, judg-
ment should be entered directing payment of the arrears of the
annuity, with interest, to be made by the defendant to the plain-
tiff, and also of the costs of the action, and declaring that the
defendant is bound to pay to the plaintiff the accruing gales as
they become due, and that the plaintiff is entitled to a charge
upon the farm for the annuity, and directing a sale of the
farm in default of payment.

The defendant should pay the costs of the action and of the

appeal.

CLuTE, J., agreed, for reasons stated in writing.

TeerzeL, J., also agreed.

DivisioNaL COURT. JANUARY HTH, 1911.

*Reg HENDERSON AND TOWNSHIP OF WEST
NISSOURI.

Schools — Continuation  School—Erection of School-house—
Township By-law—9 Edw. VII. ch. 90; sec. 9; ch. 91, sec. 4.

Appeal by James Henderson from the order of MippLETON,
J., ante 152, dismissing an application to quash a by-law of the
township providing for the levying of a rate for the erection
of a school-house for a continuation school.

The appeal was heard by Farconsringe, C.J.K.B., Brirron
and RiopeLy, JJ.

J. M. McEvoy, for the appellant.
T. . Meredith, K.C., for the respondents.

*This case will be reported in the Ontario Law Reports.
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Favconeripge, C.J.:—I put the same interpretation on the
statute as did my brother Middleton, in the judgment appealed
from.

The appeal will, therefore, be dismissed with costs.

BriTTON, J., reached the same conclusion, for reasons stated
in writing.

RmpeLL, J., dissented, for reasons stated in writing. He
was of opinion that the by-law of the county, establishing a
continuation school in the township, was bad, being contrary to
9 Edw. VII. ch. 90, see. 9; and, the by-law of the county being
bad, it followed that the by-law of the township was also invalid,
and should be quashed.

SWEARNGEN V. HYNDMAN—SUTHERLAND, J.—FEB. 5.

Vendor and Purchaser—Contract for Sale of Land—Specific
Performance—Possession—~Statute of Limitations—Reservations
and Ezceptions—Damages—Costs.]—Aection for specific per-
formance of an agreement made by the defendants the Kam-
inistiquia Power Company with the plaintiff for the sale of land
to the plaintiff, reserving minerals, ete., and for possession of the
lands, damages for interference with possession; mesne profits,
ete. The defendant Hyndman claimed the lands by virtue of
the Statute of Limitations. The issue thus raised is found
against the defendant Hyndman. Judgment for the plaintiff
for possession of the lands in question, subject to the payment
of the balance due under the agreement of sale between the
plaintiff and the defendant company, and subjeet to the rights of
the defendant Hyndman under the reservations and exceptions
in his original deed. The plaintiff to have $10 damages and
costs of action against the defendant, Hyndman, The plaintiff
to pay the costs of the defendant company, fixed at $50. F. H.
Keefer, K.C., for the plaintiff. A. E. Cole and J. Reeve, for the
defendant Hyndman. W. MeBrady, for the defendant com-
pany.




